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One of the earliest buiidings in the area, this bsez

catestone:

R

1794
It appears on the 1792 Federal tax as the home of Robert Woodcock.
There are certain elements of FPennsvlvanis zrchitecture recailed
in its pent roof (now missing, but outlined in the south wall)
and cornsr chimney. Formerliy, there was an addition on tne
east end which housed the Javisville school until it was consoi-

1dated with the 3utler school in the 129)'s.






k3 DESCRIPTION oo

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
XGoop __RUINS _XALTERED —_MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Davis Tenant House is a two storey, two bay stone house
facing south with a two storey, two bay trame west wing, its walls
and roof coinciding with the original, Avpproximate measurements of
the two sections are as follows:

Criginal stone house 18 by 22 feet
Frame west wing 18 by 18 feet

A datestone between the second storey windows in the south
front is inscribed

R W
1794

A stone chimney rises from the northeast corner ot the house,
fiush with those two exterior walls. The roo: is gabled. The
principal entrance, sheltered by a small one-bay-square portico
with turned columns, is in the west bay of the south trount; a 6/6
window with louvered blinus is in the east bay. Another door,
sheltered by a smaller similar portico 1s centered on the east end
and poth bays of the north side contain doors, sheltereda by a shea-
roofed porcn. 1wu 0/6 windows with louverea bdiinas are in tu: 8outh
front's secona sturey, but they are not aiigned over openings below.
une siudilar winaow 1s 1n the north side's second storey, again
not alignea above eitner opening berow, A smali wiundow 1n the east
gapble enda iiguis the attic storey. Formerly a cerlar entrance was
in tne east end, near the southeast corne:r; it has been ciosed with
stoune.

{See Continuation Sheet #1)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



B SIGNIFICANCE T340

~ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC __ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION __LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1598 XAGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 }_(ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
j£.1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING _—MuUSIC __THEATER
——1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
. ~1900- —COMMUNICATIONS _ INDUSTRY _—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __QOTHER (SPECIFY}

' __INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES :"”;W BUILDER/ARCHITECT Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Located on the northwest side of seirast Road in Davis-
viitle, this interesting old house appears to recall Pennsylvania
arcnitecture more than lMarytand, with its (1orwmer) pent rooi and
its corner chimney. ‘the aatestone indicates that i1t was built
10or nopert Woodcock in 1/Y4. Arcnival research reveals that
wooacocrxk received a patent 1or 8Yg acres ol Auuition to srother-
nooa in 1791 ana that the land was improved by 17vy% at the tiuwe
o1 the rederal tax assessment.

In 1810, Woodcock lLeft part or tue land to nhis aaughter,
Deborah, wno had married Samuel vavis, Lt was wmvan Davis, their
son, who establisned the bDavis PlLow factory Jjust across the road
to the souith of this site, ana according to the present owner,
Witiiam E. Davis, several generations of the family were born
i.. this house., At one time there was also an aadition on the

east end of tne house which served as tne Davisville school.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EIMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Patent to Addition to Brotherhood: ratent Liber IC #&E fo.io %12,
in Hail of Recoras, Annapolis,
Federal Direct Tax Assessment of 1798,

(See Continuation Sheet #L)
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 122 acres +

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
E31FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Catharine *, Black and James T, Wollon, Jr, AIA
ORGANIZATION DATE
F ] i ical Di i roje pte
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
1114 Bellemore Road 323-3738
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Raltimaore Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Javis Tenant House
Yzlleys Historicel DJistrict

Continuation Sheet 71

Juestion #/ continued

A oue storey gabled roof is outlinea in biscx tar on
the east end and many layers o:. wnite and blue wash on the north
or rear wall inaicate a forme: one-storey addition tuere,

scross the south frouv, atv uvue secoud fioor iine, iune
enas vl some J01sts arce cut fiush wiin Tu€ wali and opviovus smaii
patcenes 1n itne SLONEWOrkK inulicate tne tormer iucatiuns 0i otner
Jolists, as tuougn 10r a 1orme: pent rool,.

Incernatiy, a narrow hali occupies the westerly bay,
with a single large room to its east, An open stair, with an
intermeciate landing, rises to the second fioor zt the north end
o1 the nail; 1ts moulded raii: is supported by plzin square balusters
and newels rising above 3 ciosed string,

corner fireplace ot average size in the northeast

corner of the first storey room is of exposed stone; the rirebox

6]

opening 1s segmentally arched and it has an iron crane.

The second floor is divided among two smalier rooms and
a hall of reduced length. A closet door in the easteriy room is
of six fully-raised panels with integral ovolo mouldingcs on stiles
and raiis. The chimney extends diagonaily across the northeast
corner pbut no fireplace 1is apvarent,

Generally the simple interior finishes and details

throughout zre of the 20th century.

(S3ee Continuation Sheet #2)



Jistrict

Continuation Sheet #2

wuestion #7 continued

The stair to the attic is enclosed and considerably
steeper., F¥rom within the stairway, wide vertical beaded bvoards
are exposed forming the enclosing partition, covered with modern
finishes externally. The west gable is furred, lathed and plas-
tered in the attic, the hand-split lathes being attached with rose-
headed wrought-iron nails. A partition of rough vertical boards
divides the attic into two rooms; the boards are attzched to a
rafter with cut nails but the bevel-edge trim around the doorway
in this rartition is attached to the partition boards with rose-
headed wrought-iron nails, Perhaps the vpartition was originalily in
a lower storey, its materials relocated to the attic in the 19th
century with the pieces of door trim remaining on their respective
boards. The pit-sawn rafters are mortised, tenoned and vpegged at
the ridge, Attic floors are fastened with wrought-iron nails.

A cellar extends beneath the entire house; first floor
Joists are of log. There is no firevlace in tne celliar.

The exterior walls of the west wing are covered with
asbestos shingles. Window locations are regular and consistent:
two 9/6 windows on the north and south sides of the first storey,
two 5/6 windows on either side above, all with iouvred blinds.

A shed-roofed porch extends across its west end, sheltering

Wi

door near the southwest corner; its northerly bay is enclosed as

a pantryv. 4 single-flue chimney rises in the middle of this wing.

{See Continuation 3heet #3)
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Continuation Sheet

Juestion #7 continued

Internaily the wing is divided into two rooms on each
floor, the chimney being in the dividing vpartition. The stone-
walled cellar extends beneath the wing and the straisht-sawn 1irst
floor joists are exposed.

The wing probably dates from the 1850-18/5 period.



P e b
SoVis Ienant Houwse
: Y cvm I3 e s ] ~ 2 2
/-ilevs Z1lstorical Jistrict

Continuati.n Sheet #4

Zuestion #9 continued

Wilil of Fobert Woodcock (1807} Will 3ook Y folio 75 in Hzll of
decords, Annapolis,.



